From: MiDriver Finance <messenger@messaging.squareup.com> 
Sent: August 19, 2022 11:49 AM
To: Bonnie MacDonald <bmacdonald@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: You paid an invoice! (#CNR1020)

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
						[image:  ]

	

	

		MiDriver Finance












				Invoice Paid












				$154.31




		Paid on August 19, 2022




	

	

	

		




		Invoice #CNR1020




		August 19, 2022




		Customer




		Bonnie MacDonald




		




		bmacdonald@nanlegal.on.ca




		705-221-8888




		




		Date of service




		August 17, 2022




		Download Invoice PDF




	

	

	

		Message




		Thanks For Your Continued Support




	

				Invoice summary




		Union Station to 659 Dundas St. London
	$135.00

	Pick up Client: Michael Norris ( no show within the city )
50% of initial charge 
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Subtotal
	$135.00

	
	

	Debit/Credit 
	$1.76

	HST
	$17.55

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Total Paid
	$154.31

	
	










	

		Visa 8578
	08/19/22, 11:48 AM

	
	












				Send estimates or invoices for your business?




		Process $1,000 in sales free when you sign up for Square.




	

		Get Started




	

	

	

		MiDriver Finance




		finance@midriver.ca




		905-699-6192




		GST/HST: 781496500RT0001




		Please contact MiDriver Finance about its privacy practices.
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